---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lisa Green <LGreen@hanson-ma.gov>
Date: Wed, May 15, 2024 at 1:07 PM

Subject: RE: Notification, Town of Hanson

To: Dawn Byers <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>

Dawn information is below.

Lisa M. Green

Town Administrator
542 Liberty Street
Hanson, MA 02341

Igreen@hanson-ma.gov

781-293-2131

From: Dawn Byers <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 12:37 PM
To: Lisa Green <LGreen@HANSON-MA.gov>

Cc: *School Committee <schoolcommittee@whrsd.org>; Jeffrey Szymaniak <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>; Laura Fitzgerald-Kemmett

<lkemmett@HANSON-MA.gov>; ksullivan@hanson-ma.gov; Lisa Clark <Iclark@HANSON-MA.gov>

Subject: Re: Notification, Town of Hanson

Caution: This is an external email. Please be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact IT.

L. Green Notification letter from 4/8/24 is attached

On Wed, May 15, 2024 at 12:27 PM Dawn Byers <dawn.byers@whrsd.org> wrote:

Hello Town Administrator, Mrs. Green,

| have a question on the WHRSD Debt Assessment amount on line 59 in article 5 of the 5/6/24 Town Meeting Warrant.

On page 5 of 34 pages, The "Department Request" is listed as $476,180., however the attached letter from WHRSD certified Hanson debt assessment as
$251,903. Can you please clarify where the figure of $476,180 came from that was voted at Town Meeting? and is there an explanation as to why this line
item was selected as "Free Cash" funding source? Apologies if that was discussed, or presented, by the Finance Committee on town meeting floor and I'm

not aware of it.

Thank you for your assistance,
Dawn Byers

781-635-6860
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